DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, February 8, 2024
115 State Street Luther, Ml 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President: ). Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A. Shank
VISITOR COMMENTS

John Trimberger said that Michigan Secretary of State Jocelyn Benson just created two
voluntary grant programs that could help bring school-based driver’s education
programs back to more public school districts. The programs would improve access to
driver’s education and benefit students in underserved geographic areas such as ours.
He urged both the Library and individual trustees to support the grant programs.
Theresa Laughlin addressed the Board on the Luther Days Carnival, the Summer Reading
Program, and Garden Care.

APPROVING AGENDA

Trimberger added Mini-Math Workshop under New Business. Long added Thank You
Notes under Trustee Comments. Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and
Goodlein to approve the agenda. Motion CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF MIINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Frankfort and Trimberger to approve the regular
meeting minutes of January 11, 2024. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Goodlein and Trimberger to approve the January 2024
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.




DRAFT

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT

Motion and seconded by Frankfort and Langenburg to approve the Librarian’s Report.
Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE
a. Flagpole On hold.
b. Frentlight—Onleftside-ofporch — Functioning. Remove from agenda.
o Bael@DeeFtht-An-weﬂereenh-tewams-baek.gf-bmldmg Functioning. Remove
from agenda.
d. Lock on Addition’s Double Doors — Have Bernie’s Lock Shop repair it.
e. Shoveling — Increase to $20 or $25. Discussion. Motion and seconded made by
Langenburg and Trimberger to increase the shoveling to $25. Long voted No.
Motion CARRIED.

Hotspot Funding — Discussion on Verizon bill. Long and Goodlein were added as
alternate authorized agents. Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort
to pay the Verizon bill of $464.64.
Roll Call Vote: (5) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger

(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

NEW BUSINESS

Luther Days, Carnival Questions — Bathrooms Locked

Discussion. Portable toilets are available to carnival attendees. Approval given to limit
bathroom access to patrons only and post signs “No public restrooms available”.

Review Summer Reading Program — Laughlin discussed the program, its costs, and
community donations. Frankfort made a suggestion concerning the prizes.

New E-Rate Approval — Discussion. The Board approved MERIT for internet. The Board
called a Special Meeting for February 13 at 3 p.m. to discuss E-Rates and Category 2.

Garden Care — There is interest in creating a new Garden Club. Shane Hillman and
Garden Manager Debbie Lakatos would like to use the vegetable gardens to grow food

and distribute it to the community. Approved.

Closed Good Friday — March 29, Approved.



DRAFT

Theresa Laughlin’s Back Pay — Discussion. Laughlin obtained a Level 4 Public Librarian
Certification on September 15, 2023. Motion and seconded made by Frankfort and
Langenburg to have her new hourly rate be retroactive to that date.
Roll Call Vote: {5) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger

(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

New Staff Member — Shane Hillman wants to change from casual clerk to part-time
clerk. According to the Personnel Policy, the job opening needs to be posted in the
library staff area. She can then apply for the position.

Director’s Evaluation — Distributed. Return it to Langenburg at the March meeting.

Mini-Math Workshop — Trimberger is considering creating a smal! workshop for
preschoolers (ages 3-5 years old) and their parents but would like to see if there is
sufficient interest before developing it. Discussed posting information about it in the
Community Newsletter and on the Library’s Facebook page.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
Long shared Thank You notes written to the library.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Shank wanted to make note of the mistake/correction that was made to the
spreadsheet found this month in regard to the Checking/Fund Balance change to the
budget regarding the new Certificates of Deposits purchased in September for the last
few months. It is now corrected on the spreadsheet.

NEXT MEETING DATE
Special Meeting: February 13, 2024, at 3:00 p.m. to discuss E-Rates and Category 2.
Regular Meeting: March 14, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 6:15 p.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, February 13, 2024
115 State Street Luther, Mi 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 2:55 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President: ). Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Director: A. Shank

Absent: ' Trustee: K. Frankfort

Background:
The meeting was to discuss the three proposals that Shank obtained to upgrade our

network infrastructure inside the library (referred to as Category 2). Shank wanted to
use E-Rates to pay for the upgrade, and their deadline for approval was before our next
regular meeting.

Shank advised the Board that Eric Smith, Director of the Mason County District Library,
examined our network infrastructure today and said everything was working fine. The
issues with MelCat and Apollo have nothing to do with the infrastructure. Consequently,
it is now Shank’s recommendation to leave things as they are. There was a consensus
among Trustees to agree with Shank’s conclusion and no formal vote occurred. Shank
will contact Missy, our E-Rates consultant, of this decision.

VISITOR COMMENTS
Theresa Laughlin and her son Michael McKee Jr., a CompTIA A+ IT Technician, briefly
discussed our infrastructure and the merits of wireless vs. wired connections.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 3:10 p.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



liither Area Fobiic Librarg
2/ f24 i 2/z9/24

Checia iy g Halance 2/0/24

| ince me
213 Hensen23p00.00 B160,60
: Giny - 1o, 00

204 Build a Peor Fonde 420,600
2l Build o Bear Fondr. 160,00
i«i/q Sﬂi"é"e,y Tifvp (ipst bock) 5,00
2?2 cp/'-FJ\ —42.80 [ob. 00
1 bi. spje - 8.00

i p'mé? - 4o p

: Velipirbgs = 22.50

; b bags™ 78.0

! dendi— .00

| A
2/23 cpé'-l-x - 35,40 225 .50
! Y bags - Jo.00

5] Lags — IR TN

dopet — 406

A!/? LOSB - jinterest 5.27
| 40 92.07

i

X P(?/l"? o€

#5844 12)2 A Shank 554,65

o A2nr (ve0.60-37.24-9,7T1)

Ay, 4/2 T. Lavghlin 5bsAI1
C Bnr (599,25 - 5715 -8.0.9)

4 22 €. Mavvin 391,
- Anr (4032 250-,00)

47 5:212 o wittiams (3% shovels) 60,00

45 /3Ji D. Lemg (oFfice suppites pag:iﬂ 7. 05

49122 M50 (5 plat bks) [1(.50

50%‘2]2 T. L@Ugh“m o ' G4, 72

{

P2 rwse)5inn(i02. <632 -148)
5HiZp Chase Carci(vacoom Fi ters) 11,99
52:2(2 D, Long 7399
 Feb et (S-Ugb- Liw)

132, 377.95

t 409207
#1364 70, 024



i
!
i
!
[
¢
]
L

:
] 4 i

5453 : 216 A Shﬁ,’?f( (i"umbu:g{‘ Lbﬂ"lpuf"gwba”k) 50.00
54 =2!9 Verizon Wireies G(f)ars/gafs not 44, (4

)hb‘i”afivf’) ]

HW/Q CLS(rugs) 3309-111-00 71.99

5&/ | 2fi4 ﬁm{ Bii’z/gof'/)n_J SRP 150,00
5712010 A Shnnic 617,39
i Y5 iar (048,53 4. 45 ”9.(&9)

58 2 b T. Lavghiin 579,73
E 465 hr( 62775 -38.92 -3, )

59| 2 it . Marvin 39,16

4‘hr'('~h 30 = 2,50 1)

o6 | 2-ifp L Lavghlin (080 3i-42.15-088)  (29.27

E 39875 hes, vt 0373

el ;Z 20 Noahs Ark himad Wkshep 67350
| (Build 4 Pear-2)
CDZ. 1220 (onsitmert ] 55
b3y 2-20 Xerox Financial (5346391) 34,88
5 C»@Pfer“’
(,,»4 2-22 AT 25675
v5 222 MM L Warkers Fuind 3.00
} “ (late }'Df,lm"f” b I aﬂfﬁiw?"r“@@ﬁ/g)
-y 5371928
- Debifs
i/ | OFfiee Max (office paper) 54,94
%2/163 DG (g Pk jfy\,mﬂf@) w —~5379,29
’ #4459 - 174,49
| checki }fss‘ balance  2/2.9)24 i [3[‘()}535 .

W\) CD balance Bl ij T 1 0l #

| total current agsets B 242773381 %



66€ v/N| w/NL w/N| w/N| w/N] wiNl win] w/N] wn 8 6TT €61 SUSIA BUSTIM,
0L€ 0 ve 108 ji& [tf Ise jtv oz |81 sz |#¢ |1t sa1ieiql| 03 paueo 31823
965 0 ¥L  [T0T S 8Zr |z8 (99 [t [er |t ST |41 suoned Aq pamo.iog 3e2-pIN
7501 0 S¢t|ZLT |8TT (10T {45 |ve  lest [9s (6T fsct  lzz pappy -213 sadej /gad/sioog
0S5 o Z € 14 € S € 9 [ L 9 t si9)s18ay map
6ET 0 € £T & 4 6T ST ¥z L o1 eT 4 85 yim/doide]
178 0 88 Sy 99 7S £9 6 08 £6 60T (64 08 350 Janduo)
759 0 65 ot ) €S 0L 07T [&¥ 99 65 17 £E Pas( 3o00g-3
86Z¢ 0 Te¢ |ST€ |SST |22 |v91 |zZT |e6z |[8TT /9T |/6T |e0z PaUBGT 5,68pIA PUB S,gAQ “SAD DISNIA
0601 0 0T |F6 LET [LTT §TOT (TOT |06 58 0T |29 L6 paueoT sjocg ualpfiy)
LIST 0 6¥T [8IT (80T |/6 9T (PTT JOET 96T |#/T |zo1 ezt paueot s30og Jnpy
S7T 0 ¥z 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 14 9T 9z SIN0IS I
T1¢C 0 0 0 0 It [D 0 0 0 0 0 00T safly jiv - swesdolg Alerqr saissed
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 SHNPY - swelgold Aeiqr] anssed
ST 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST o Spi - sweadold Aleigi snissed
e 0 0 0, 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 9¢ Arelqi) un pjay Buaaw Jo aduepusny
¥ 0 0 0 o 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z Aseiqy ur pray s8uiiaaw o Jaguiny
ST 0 0 0 89 oF €1 ¥I 0 0 0 t 1T sa8e jlv - U iy 19 3 sxel
0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 sade ||y - wetSo.d |epads
¥T 0 S [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 {(*onjod) SHNpY - WeiSold [epads
11 0 TI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 Spiy - weudoly eizads
LS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 4 0 0 0 SINPY - Weldgold Suipeay Jawuing,
50T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o sz o 0 0 Spry - Weldosy Suipeay Jawwng
0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 qni [eld
[4s 0 4 T 0 0 z 0 0 0 ¥ € 0 51NpY - Wweadoid anopw
9t 0 L s 0 0 £ 0 0 0 €T ¥ 0] SPIY - WeIBotd ajAoN
6 0 v z 0 0 T 0 0 0 T 1 0 UMOLS SN0
12 0 2 z ¥ S It |8 0 0 T |0 0 SHNPY - 32UepUSNY JNoH AL0lS
7St 0 £ £ 1€ ST ¥e 1€ 0 0 ST 0 0 SPIA - 33uepUany JnoH Aolg
(4454 &) 09 |0TE |€6f |60F |¥9¢ le6€ |[L8V |05 819 lose |e/t SJUBPUSNY 8101
L0L4T 0 LTT 4L seT |0TT TITT (29T {I8T |sge |6tz ST |SBT SIUBPURINY UsJp|IyD
SI8¢ 0 E¥C |eET |8SZ |66 |E5T |l€r [9sZ viZ |69€ |Tie |88t SoUBRUINY INPY

TviOl| YVIN| 834] Nvrl 23a] AONj 120] Ld3as| onv| Anf annf Avial naay Y20¢-E20T - LHO4AY S, NYIRIVHEn




(Tusay reg yuON) 1es - A1eniqa,]
(wado LepAroas awm 1) Suisol) Ieyjeop, “(UOIA) Teo X Map - Alenuef
(UOIN) SeUNSLIYY) - JOqUID0d(]
(11g/siny 1) SUIAIFSULRYL, - IOQUISAON
(1eg) 0088V ¥ pue (pam) HS Jonod Auer] “(uojA) SMITAINUT - I3G0100

(Pay) HS 1enod Awre pue (uojA) Ke( JoqeT - equoydeg
(‘PoM) 98BINQ Temo  pue ‘(18S) *00SSY I9ARY Sul{ - 1SNSny
(‘P IS (DS 1/v0S :s1equnu uo ssond miIm Jes) ske(] 1ouyn “(Go) € A[nf - Ang
(1es/111) she(q 1oy pue (Jes) MoK A101g “(PAM) SIAOIN (UOAD) SIN0JS S[IIN) 7 - sunf
(uoIA) AB(] [BLIOWOIA] pUE (UOTA]) SIN0DS S[IIL) 7 - AR
(788) ~00sSY Yd pue (UOW) SIN0OS SO T - [udy

0 09¢ 01¢ £6c  |60v 122 [T VX 0S 819 96¢ €LE
L9 6€ 9/ LS 49 9 oS 98 00T It L9 Aepmies
011 6 811 €9 I8 A4 2 00T  |zS1 L 33 Aeprig
0 0 0 LS 43 %3 09 o¢ 5% 0 0 Aepsinyg,
201 €8 S€T €h1 o4 B (11 B T2 | 061  [901 621 €01 Aepsoupap
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepseng,
18 6 19 63 SL b 06 06 L1T P11 STl Aepuoy]

VCIBIN |PT-Q2d (pT-UBl  |€2-09( [£T-A0ON |€2-100 |gz-des |ez-8nv [cz-ing |ez-ung  [ez-Key [cz-1dy




A B €
1 Luther Area Public Library
2 2024-2025 Budget
3 General Fund Original
4 Receipts 2024-2025
5 1|Library Millage $ 51,500.00
6 2|Local Government Support
7 3|Penal Fines $ 17,000.00
8 4|State Aid $ 3,000.00
9 5/Plat Book Sales $ 500.00
10 6/|Shoreline Yellow Bags $ 3,000.00
1. 7|IRWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
12 8|Copies, Fines, Faxes & Sales $ 1,500.00
13 9/Donations $ 5,000.00
14 10|Interest/Checking & CD $ 2,000.00
15 11|Miscellaneous Fundraising $ 1,500.00
16 12|Grants/Endowment $ 6,000.00
17 | endingi3|Checking/Fund Balance (1],717.9%
18 "~ |Total Receipts $ 101/000.00
19 F 2127796
20 Expenditures !
21 1|/IRS Employer (Escrow)
22 2|IRS Paid $ 7,000.00
23 3|Wages $ 36,000.00
24 4|UIA/Workers Comp. $ 300.00
25 5/Books & Movies $ 5,000.00
26 6|Supplies Exp. $ 1,000.00
27 7|Auditor $ 600.00
28 8|Utilities $ 7,000.00
29 9(Building Insurance/D&O Liability $ 2,400.00
30 10(Education/Travel $ 200.00
31 11| Equipment/Software/Biblionix $ 7,000.00
1 12|Office Exp. $ 4,000.00
33 13|IRWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
34 14|Shoreline Yellow Bags $ 3,000.00
35 15|Plat Books $ 500.00
36 16|Building Maintenance $ 3,000.00
37 17|Internet/Phone/E-Rates $ 5,000.00
38 18|Mid Michigan Library League/Dues $ 2,500.00
39 19|Grant Expenditures $ 6,000.00
40 20|Programming/Misc $ 2,700.00
41 Total Expenditures $ 103,200.00




S¥'e6L'B9T  §

RYEELPLIE Stovarr'srz ¢l is021'co0z ¢ 85°669'502 ¢ | 99°€6ETTIE S asuejeq Bulpuy 2301 i
96 LELTIT S EBTLECTTT S| 6T LE2CTT S }BULELPR S| etiee’ys S| 6T LELYR 3 alueeg qo ot
9 IO Jajsuel | st
B I8FLST S| 6¥°955°Z9T S| Lze0z'eeT  § | BeEErRLT $ | BE'BSE'0ZT § | Z€'959°9ZT H soueled Dupoaun Suipus fard
67'9SS'ZIT G| JZB0Z'59L  $ | 8EEer'sil | BEBG60ZL § | ZS9S99ZL & 60'IS6'EET & souejeg Sunpays BuuuiBsg ot
' c- [44
€L2ye’o  $]90°684'9 $|66%E8CE § | OVSIZF $ | 6OL6ED $ | 6225L0L § | 00059221 & | 0000168 $ sainjipuadxy [e3o] 52
szl $]oow $[86'6z9'22 $ STLL ¢$1e88oez  $|o000Zle $|ao00lE  § osi/Bultiueibold |tz o
£876¢  ¢$1]61269 $6o866'L $lelsiy $[16G2 $|e€¥iJ9  $|000S2Z S| 00000E § sainypuadx3 jueio |6t &€
vr600'L  § /£G66 § 00005z $|oooosz 8 sanq/enBeaT] Aleiqry UBBIUDIN Pl |3t BE
Be0SC  $|Zl08E X 56992 $ 00000  $|o00o000% ¢ saley-g/suoydaswaiuy (LT 1€
I 2269 $|oceee  $ | +6°00€°) $| 55105 6| 00000S $ | 00000's % aousudjurel Bupingiar 9¢
05l 3 00°009 $ | 00003 $ sy00g Je[d[sT S€
G890t ¢ 00'000't ¢ |ooooo’s  § _sbeg mojia A aulleIoys|vT g
00025  $]o0002s $ 0009 $ 0009y $|00026  $|00C000L $]000000L % sbeg enig spyl[et £E
62108 $[os0% $|oi88e $|v8GhT  $[8L¥Ez_ $ | o8l $ | 00000G  $|00000S & "dx3 so0|eT [£3
0009 $ 00000t ¢ |oooooe § X|uoligig/slemyogauawidinba Tt €
or'ze $|vl1s $18L6e ¢|loogz  § 00°002 $ | o000z $ |91 juceanp3 ot 0g
00898  $|00005c  $[o0o0O0SE § Aunger] OgcysaueInsu BURINgG |6 67
Zee9l g | Z6eck $ BeSyl  $|6/¢€l $|680..  $({000009 & |00000Q % san|e 8z
J01pny| £ LT
0262 $|gree $f06:¢ $l2s2e  $s|iLep $ | 0070001 $ {00000 L $ “dx3 sa|ddng]g 9z
0zerlL 3 [(bzs6s) $ ESVBE  § | 8162 S| 0000FS  $ | 000OFS S SO B syoog]s SZ
00'92 $lo0est 3 00'LE $ | 00002 $ | o000z § Ao SIBNIoOMYIN|Y vz
BY908't $]€2'659C  $/5090/7 $ | €80¥9C $|88909%C § | BL¥eYZ § | 00000FE €| 00°000%C $ sabep e 53
/8281 % 9evie’l $1000007 $[oo000 § pled gulie 2z
{(Ge'062) § l(g/zo2) ¢ [(eooz) g [(cozoz) g [(ev66L) S [(rOOBE) § (#01083) Jokoidwg guifT 14
sainjpuadxg [ir4
o 513
£L292°L $18T9Ely  $88°0L902 $|6£0S°10 | L1 €69 $ | Z085az § | 0005822} § | 0000156 $ sid)aday 1ejol 8t
00005'2Z  § 82ueleq pun4/Bupeyg|et i1
92'162 3 00052's $ o0'osz'e $|oocoo’e 8 juawmopUg/siueRIn |zt ot
00°SS $]o0s4s $]oocz $ {0s9g $[o06s  ¢|oosy ¢ | 00°000°L $1000001 $ Buisiepung snoaue|@asiyftT ST
299 $1 %072 glegs $]c0s e $|srs $ | o000z $ [ 007002 3 a9 ¥ buppeypasaisyul|ot v1
988 $|SELB0T S [sSza $|oooes  $|00sz  $)004 $|o0ooo's $|ooooo’s ¢ suopeuoqls £1
ST P8 $ 15262l $leeres  $los60L  $|oesZ  $[S919L & |0000S:L $|o000s'L $ saleg @ saxeg 'sauld Seidon|s 7L
00ssr ¢ | 0osgee $1006b2 $[0g4e5 $[0S€52 $|000SS  $ | 000000F & | 000000 § sbeg enjg Spaul|L T
00642 §|o0see $looese $[ooell  $jo0cie $)00®s $ [ 00000t $]o00000c ¢ sbeg mojle A auljaIoys o ot
000 $ 00°00F $ | 0000F $ sjeg yood teldis 6
898102 % 20681 $ (000082 $|00005C S Py |jeIg iy 8
20'682'6F $ 000002 $|oooo0'ZL § saul] [BUSd|E L
voddng ualulisAog) (B0 9
0r'Z69'%S 3 00005°'ts  $| 000051t § ebempn Azig[T 5
Jaquiaydeg IsnBny Ainp aunp Aepy [udy ¥202-£202 y202-£202 sidiaoay q
papuswy —m:_m_._o pund |elauan £
}e0png ¥Z0z-£202 4
Em._n_n_ J0gnd Baly dalnt T

r | H ] 4 3 a J 4




16°560'vP2 3| 1B'SB0'PYE  $ | 16'SEBOTYE S| 1ovi6'ese 8| 82'ele'09 % LEP06'P9E % aauejeg Buipug |B10] iy
96LTLTIT  § | 96°LTLTEE S| 96TLTIT § | 9614 11T ] 96 2TZ°TIT S196LTLTIT § oueleg a9 Sk
02 QM st | St
CELIETE) $}96°Ll€'88L  $ | SE'ZLERET $ | s9952°zbT ¢ | ze'ses8bT HIEEEESEE 2oue|eg Buijoays) Buipug e
S6ile'zer ¢ | 9624828l $ ] gooszEvl $| ZE'SESBYT S ]¢coRt'est $ | eviericl $ aouejeg Buxoayn Buwubag [
. o vy
oo9zL'ze $| - 3 - $|60vig'ol $|18'LE6°2 $|20'880°c § | 29908'S | 00088'22F €| 00'00LSs [3 sainjipusdxg [ejoL It
26548982 § 0r'62 $|eL26 $ | #0589 $[B2200 $[0000Z°LE $fo000sL'z & osiy/BuiiwesBold|oz o
L6'E8Y' P $ 68'v.l % BZgr. ¢ 00°052°2 $[o0o00'e  § sainypuadx3 Juern|st &€
18022 $ 00002 $ 00°00S'2 $io0000s'z § sangyenbes] Aigiqr ueBimy pIn|at 8E
80'5E6'¢ $ gv'iig S| 0F9re'L $]es8sZz  $09009 % | 0OCOO® $|lo0000t % Ssjey-3/auoydasumpull 3
gL8rl'e 3 66202 S 6¥0iL $ii¥B0F S| brecl $ [ 00'000's $|ooooos  § soueusjuiel Buiping|9t 9t
0S'L¥L $ 00°009 $ 100008 3 s3008 Je|d|st SE
052612 $ §2'890°L § 00°000° $ 00000 § sheg mole A aulpIoyg[vl e
00°0FF'% 3 00'0¥0'L $|l0002Z8 § 00°000°0L $|00000'0L § sheg anjig smuijer EE
£L05L'E $ 64968 $1950.6 ¢ |6V6EF $[(909%Z § | 00000S $i{00000's & e [£3
15'80.'2 $ £1'885'Z $ 85°F HIEAT $ | goooo's $[o0000 % Xiuolqigsaremyos qualudinba 11 1€
64682 $ $8°L6 g £4'6e $ [ 00’002 $ | o000z $ [2AB1jUofiEeNp3 {oT 0E
002’ $ 00'so¥'L § 00°00S'C $[o0cos'e § adueJnsuU| Bulp(ingle 62
9Z'SZL'y $ 15298 €208L s 6EvEl S[9l'0ooz & o000009 $jo0000'9 % salin|s 8t
- 3 - $ - $ Jojipny|£ Lz
v PEY g LS L. R EA $|0zg51  $|eron $ [ 00°000°t $ | 00000t % “dx3 saddng|s %
96°290'E $ 6oLy & 69068 $ |00 $ | o0'00¥'S $lo000Fs  $ SSIAD B Sjoog(s St
80 BET ] 00'g $ 20'vZ $ [ 00’00z $ | 00°002 ] “dwiog sissopwIn v ¥
62908'22 % 288le'c $|elvpbO'z $| P82l $|Sesiiz S 00000%% s ooo0o've ¢ sabepple €€
£8'¥8C'G $ LLEBE'L & BEPREL | 00°000°2 $100000.L 8 pied Sy|jz 14
(62'980'7) % e'sn1) $|leezoe) ¢ [{6osoa) ¢ (el l02)  © (mosas3) Jekoidws st TZ
sainjpuadxg 0z
6T
9875866 - $ - $(68569 $|¥oz65t $[6696F G I8ciist ¢ |000s8ZzZr & goool'se & sid[aosy €10, 8T
- $ 00°005'22 s - $ 2auefeg pung/buppaud|st i1
gL L¥8's [ 000528 $loo000'e % JuBWMOpUT/SiURIS [ TT g1
05'L0¥ [ 00’62 $|05/1 $ | oool $ | o06r $ | 00°000°L $[ooo00'L 8 Buisjielpung snoaue|jessin( Tt St
6810 g 68°'G $1+2'9 $[vzo EEE $ | 00'002 $ [ 00’002 $ a0 Buppaygasalsl|ot 1
95°96.'¢ 3 002 $/geegl  $]szg $ | 05'¥¥5 $ | 00°000's $fopoo0s ¢ suojedoQ]s £1
B0'E08'} $ 00'%8 %6629 $[ 0506 $[04€91 $ [ 00°005'L ¢|o0oos't  $ S9[eg '@ saxe ‘sauld ‘saldof|s [4
00°EL0'F 3 00l8E 100295  $|00C6L  $[0012G  $) 000000 $ | 0000001 & sbeg anig spdi|< 1T
00'vLe') $ 0e0l  s$|oo0ezk  s)o029L | osogl $ | 00°000' $lo0000't ¢ sBeg mojleA, sujlaloyg|o o1
00°081 0goe $ [oooe $|oooe $ 10009 $ | 00°00F $ | 00°00% ¢ S9BS Yoog le|d|s 6
Z9'600'F $ 00°005'2 $ 100005 ¢ piy a|Is v 8
80°6£26l  § 00'000'21 $loooo0'2y ¢ saUl] jeuad|s L
- $ - [ - [ HoddNg JUSWILIBADL) {B20]]2 g
D¥'269'PS % 00°00§°LS $ 000051 & abenw LeigfT S
leiol yalep Aienigag Lienuer | faqueossq FELTITEYGTY 1840300 FZ0Z-£20Z PZ0Z-2202 s)dieoay t
jenjoy papuainy [eulbuQ pund |erauag €
19Bpng pasodold pzoz-c70z 4
Azeuqiq oiqngd eady JaynT T

1 S ] D d [s] N W 1 ®




